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City of Inglewood/Clippers/MSG: post-closing settlement ag 
obligation; withdrawal of public record requests 

Benjamin.Hanelin@lw.com 

To:Ken Campos <kcarnpos@citydngiewoocl.org >; John.Spiegel@rnto.com <John.Spiegei:girnto.com >; 

CcMAR!A.HOYE@lw.com < MAR!J\.HOYE@iw.com >; 8rianNcCall@iw.corn < Brian.McCal l@lw.com >; 

2020-05-08 FCYA Stop Wmk l __ ette1·s.Zip; Withd1·awai of FO!A 202()-()()1531\NS; Withdrawal of FCYA 2D20-0C1514WS; Withdrawal 

of REQUEST REC:ONS!DERATION - FOIA ~'020-D01561WS; 

Good afternoon. 

Please see the attached pursuant to the parties' agreement and please let us know if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 
Benjamin 

Benjamin J. Hanelin 
LA THAM & WATKINS LLP 

355 South Grand Avenue, Suite 100 

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560 

Direct Dial: +1.213.891.8015 

Fax: +1.213.891.8763 

Email: benjamin.hanelin@lw.com 

http://www.lw.com 

This emai! may contain rnateria! that is confidential, pnvileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended 

recipient. Any review, disciosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. 

If you are not the intended r·eciprent, please contact the sender· and delete all copies including any attachrnents. 

Latham&. Vl/atkins LLP or any of its affiliates rnay monitor eiectronic communications sent or received by our networks in order to 

pr-otect our business and verify compliance with our· policies and reiewmt legal r·equirements. Any persona! information contained 

or ncforred to Within this elechx1ic communication wili be processed ill accordance with the firm's p1·ivacy notices and Ciiobal 

Privacy Standar·ds available at vvww.\v.com. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Ashley Pittman CFA&Al 

7-AWA-ARC-FOIA@faa.gov 

Clyde Pittman (FA&A) 
Withdrawal of FOIA 2020-001514WS 

Friday, May 8, 2020 1:41:10 PM 

FOIA Withdrawal 2020-001514WS 2020-05-07.pdf 

This email is withdrawing FOIA 2020-001514WS. Attached is the formal withdrawal letter of this 

request. 

Sincerely, 

Ashley 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Ashley Pittman CFA&Al 

7-AWA-ARC-FOIA@faa.gov 

Clyde Pittman (FA&A) 
Withdrawal of FOIA 2020-001531WS 

Friday, May 8, 2020 1:41:17 PM 

FOIA Withdrawal 2020-001531WS 2020-05-07.pdf 

This email is withdrawing FOIA 2020-001531 WS. Attached is the formal withdrawal letter of this 

request. 

Sincerely, 

Ashley 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Ashley Pittman CFA&Al 

FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov 

Clyde Pittman (FA&A) 

Withdrawal of REQUEST RECONSIDERATION - FOIA 2020-001561WS 

Friday, May 8, 2020 1:35:33 PM 

FOIA Appeal Withdrawal 2020-001531WS 2020-05-07.pdf 

This email is withdrawing the appeal request for FOIA 2020-001531WS. Attached is the formal 

withdrawal letter of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Ashley 


